FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
OFFICE OF THE PROVOST

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees Academic Affairs Committee Members
FROM: Garnett S. Stokes
DATE: November 10, 2014
SUBJECT: Academic Affairs Agenda

The Board of Trustees Academic Affairs Committee is scheduled to meet from
10:00 to 11:30 on November 21, 2014 in Room 215, Turnbull Conference Center.
Please contact Lynna Sands (Isands@fsu.edu or 850.645.1932) or Anne Blankenship

(ablankenship@fsu.edu or 850.644.0170) if you plan to call in. The call-in number is
850-644-2255. Items to be discussed at the meeting include:

Items for Approval

Proposal to Implement Master’s of Science in Applied Economics

Proposal to Implement M.S. degree in Risk Management

Reinstatement of M.A./M.S. degree in Anthropology

Name Change from College of Visual Arts, Theatre, and Dance to College of Fine
Arts

Repeal of Regulation FSU-5.076 Panama Canal Zone Branch

6. Amend Regulation FSU-5.077 Foreign (now International) Programs
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Information Items

1. Academic Affairs Update

We look forward to seeing you on the 21st,
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